
Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-531
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/00471/14

William Powell AM
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Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Dear William,

Thank you for your letter of 31 January regarding the petition you have 
received from Mr Justin Lilley to rename Cardiff International Airport the Robert 
Owen International Airport of Wales.

There are currently no plans to change the name of Cardiff Airport.
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